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Brian Wadley 
City of Jonesboro 

June 27, 1994 

Planning Coordinator 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

RE:	 Easement relocation 

Dear	 Brian: 

City Water and Light has no problem with the relocation 
of the utility easement as shown on the attached plat. At 
the present time we do not have any utili ties located on 
this easement. 

~ Ron Bowen 
Assistant Manager 

Enclosure 

cc:	 George Hamman 
2311 E. Nettleton 
Suite D 
Jonesboro, AR 72401 
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su~ Tel of Arkansas 

June	 27, 1994 

Mr. George Hammon
 
Jonesboro Miller-Newell
 
2311 D East Nettleton
 
Jonesboro, AR. 72401
 

RE:	 Replat of Ridge Pointe Country Club - Phase III
 
Lots 1,2,3,6 and 7, Block "M"
 

Dear	 Mr. Hammon: 

TCI of Arkansas has no objection to the abandonment of the 
existing easement as indicated on the replat with the 
provision that the new easement be adopted as shown. 

Respectfully, 

Gv"'\6 ~\,J M -

Garry Bowman
 
General Manager
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P.O. Box 3040 (72403) 
1520 South Caraway Road 
Jonesboro. AR 72401 
(501) 935-3615 
FAX (501) 972-8141 

An Equal Oppof!unly EtrJIIOrer 
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June	 24, 1994 

613 Southwest Dr. 
Jonesboro, AR AR 72401 

Jonesboro Miller Newell 
P.o. Box 386 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

Re:	 Replat of Ridgepointe Country Club - Phase III 
Lots 1, 2, 3, 6, and 7, Block "M" 
File Number SA-48 

Dear	 George: 

Arkla Gas has no objections to vacation of this easement. 

Yours truly, 

tJb~~ 
Bob Jones 
Construction Foreman 
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